April 18, 1996

Mr. J. V. Parrish (Mail Drop 1023)
Chief Executive Officer

3000 George Washington Way

Washington Public Power Supply System
P.0. Box 968

Richland, Washington 99352-0968

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF THE AMENDED RESPONSE TO GENERIC LETTER 94-03,
"INTERGRANULAR STRESS CORROSION CRACKING OF CORE SHROUDS IN BOILING
WATER REACTORS," FOR THE WASHINGTON PUBLIC POWER SUPPLY SYSTEM
(WPPSS) NUCLEAR PROJECT NO. 2 (WNP-2) (TAC NO. M94508)

Dear Mr. Parrish:

We have completed our review of the information provided in your letter dated
January 15, 1996, as supplemented by letters dated February 20, 1996 and
March 14, 1996, regarding your original August 24, 1994, response to Generic
Letter (GL) 94-03. We conclude that your deferral of the followup inspection
of the accessible circumferential stainless steel core shroud welds until the
Spring 1998 refueling outage is acceptable. The staff’s review is contained
in the enclosed Safety Evaluation.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 301-415-1352.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

James W. Clifford, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate [V-2

Division of Reactor Projects III/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-397

DISTRIBUTION:
Docket File ACRS(4), TWFN
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Chief Executive Officer

3000 George Washington Way
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"INTERGRANULAR STRESS CORROSION CRACKING OF CORE SHROUDS IN BOILING
WATER REACTORS," FOR THE WASHINGTON PUBLIC POWER SUPPLY SYSTEM
(WPPSS) NUCLEAR PROJECT NO. 2 (WNP-2) (TAC NO. M94508)

Dear Mr. Parrish:

We have completed our review of the information provided in your letter dated
January 15, 1996, as supplemented by letters dated February 20, 1996 and
March 14, 1996, regarding your original August 24, 1994, response to Generic
Letter (GL) 94-03. We conclude that your deferral of the followup inspection
of the accessible circumferential stainless steel core shroud welds until the
Spring 1998 refueling outa$e is acceptable. The staff’s review is contained
in the enclosed Safety Evaluation.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 301-415-1352,

Sincerely,
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James W. Clifford, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate [V-2
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20858-0001

Prand April 18, 1996

Mr. J. V. Parrish $Mail Drop 1023)
Chief Executive Officer
3000 George Washington Way

Washington Public Power Supply System
P.0. Box 968

Richland, Washington 99352-0968

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF THE AMENDED RESPONSE TO GENERIC LETTER 94-03,
" INTERGRANULAR STRESS CORROSION CRACKING OF CORE SHROUDS IN BOILING
WATER REACTORS," FOR THE WASHINGTON PUBLIC POWER SUPPLY SYSTEM
(WPPSS) NUCLEAR PROJECT NO. 2 (WNP-2) (TAC NO. M94508)

Dear Mr. Parrish:

We have completed our review of the information provided in your letter dated
January 15, 1996, as supplemented by letters dated February 20, 1996 and

March 14, 1996, regarding your original August 24, 1994, esponse to Generic
Letter (GL) 94-03. We conclude that your deferral of the followup inspection
of the accessible circumferential stainless steel core shroud welds until the

Spring 1998 refueling outage is acceptable. The staff’s review is contained
in the enclosed Safety Evaluation.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 301-415-1352.

Sincerely,

szes W. Cliffdrd, Senior Project Manager

Project Directorate IV-2
Division of Reactor Projects II1/1V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket No. 50-397
Enclosure: Safety Evaluation
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Mr. J. V. Parrish -2~

cc:
Mr. G. 0. Smith

WNP-2 Plant General Manager
Washington Public Power Supply System
P. 0. Box 968

Richland, Washington 99352-0968

Chief Counsel (Mail Drop 396
Washington Public Power Supply System
P.0. Box 968

Richland, Washington 99352-0968

Mr. Frederick S. Adair, Chairman
Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council
P. 0. Box 43172

Olympia, Washington 98504-3172

Mr. D. A. Swank (Mail Drop PE20)
Regulatory and Industry Affairs
Washington Public Power Supply System
P.0. Box 968

Richland, Washington 99352-0968

Mr. Paul R, Bemis (Mail Drop PE20)
Vice President, Nuclear Operations
Washington Public Power Supply System
P.0. Box 968

Richland, Washington 99352

Regional Administrator, Region IV
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Harris Tower & Pavilion

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400
Arlington, Texas 76011-8064

Chairman

Benton County Board of Commissioners
P.0. Box 69

Prosser, Washimgton 99350-0190

Mr. R. C. Barr, Senior Resident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

P.0. Box 69

Richland, Washington 99352-0968

M. H. Philips, Jr., Esq.
Winston & Strawn

1400 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005-3502



